



BROADSTAIRS & ST. PETER'S
TOWN COUNCIL

COUNCIL MINUTES

Monday 25th March 2019

Present: Cllrs, J Bayford, Binks, Dexter, Hayton, Leys, Moore (Chair), Parsons, D. Saunders, M Saunders and Savage

Deputy Town Clerk: Christine Chappell

440 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Cllrs. B. Bayford, Matterface and Todd (Cllrs. Buckley and Shaw did not attend)

441 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

442 MINUTES

RESOLVED to APPROVE and Chairman to SIGN the minutes of the Council meeting of Monday 28th January 2019.

Proposed Cllr. M. Saunders, seconded: Cllr. Binks, agreed.

443 COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

RESOLVED to receive the minutes of the following committees:

Planning Committee 4th February 2019 (confirmed), 4th March 2019 (unconfirmed).

Community Assets Committee 13th February 2019 (confirmed), 5th March 2019 (confirmed), 18th March 2019 (unconfirmed).

445 QUESTIONS

None.

446 COMMUNICATIONS

The Town Mayor placed on record his personal thanks to all Councillors for their advice and guidance since he was elected as a Town Councillor in May 2015.

The Town Mayor placed on record his thanks to all Councillors for their support during his Mayoral Year.

In response, Cllr. Hayton thanked all the past and present Mayors for the splendid way they had all carried out their duties during his 20 years as a Councillor.

All Councillors placed on record their thanks to Cllr. Hayton for the words of wisdom and wealth of knowledge he had imparted to them during his terms as a Councillor.

447 TRANSPARENCY POLICY

Ref. Min. 426

RESOLVED to adopt the Transparency Policy.
Proposed Cllr. D. Saunders, seconded Cllr Leys, agreed.

448 ASSET REGISTER

Ref. Min. 427

RESOLVED to approve the annual Asset Inventory.

Proposed Cllr. Parsons, seconded Cllr Leys, agreed.

449 DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY TO COMMUNITY ASSETS COMMITTEE

RESOLVED that the Council delegate powers to the Community Assets Committee to appoint the firm to build the porch at Retort House and undertake the internal redecoration and toilet works (contract over £50,000).

Proposed Cllr. M. Saunders, seconded Cllr. J. Bayford, agreed.

AGREED that the term "porch" be replaced with "entrance vestibule."

450 FORWARD AGENDA ITEMS AND DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The date of the next meeting is the Statutory Annual Council Meeting on Monday 20th May 2019 at The Pavilion, Broadstairs.

Deputy Town Clerk
Meeting closed at 7:40p.m.

Meeting was recorded: ~~yes~~/no
Members of the public were present: ~~yes~~/no
Members of the press were present: ~~yes~~/no